
From: Mitchell, Braxton
To: Justice, Anne E.
Subject: RE: TOPMed BMI Manuscript Final Draft e-secure
Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 3:58:47 PM

Hi Anne,
 
Nice work here!  This version approved by Amish.
Best wishes, Brackie
 
 

From: Justice, Anne E. <aejustice1@geisinger.edu> 
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:50 PM
To: Zhang, Alice <xinruo@email.unc.edu>; Jennifer Brody <jeco@uw.edu>; Graff, Misa
<migraff@email.unc.edu>; Highland, Heather <heather.highland@unc.edu>; Nathalie Chami
<nathalie.chami@mssm.edu>; Hanfei Xu <hfxu@bu.edu>; Zhe Wang <zhe.wang@mssm.edu>;
Kendra Ferrier <kendra.ferrier@cuanschutz.edu>; Chittoor, Geetha <gchittoor@geisinger.edu>;
Josyula, Navya S. <nsjosyula@geisinger.edu>; Xihao Li <xihaoli@g.harvard.edu>; Zilin Li
<zilli@iu.edu>; Matthew Allison <mallison@ucsd.edu>; Diane Becker <dbecker@jhmi.edu>;
Lawrence Bielak <lfbielak@umich.edu>; Joshua Bis <joshbis@uw.edu>; Meher Preethi Boorgula
<Meher.Boorgula@cuanschutz.edu>; Luisa Borrell <uisa.borrell57@login.cuny.edu>; Donald Bowden
<dbowden@wakehealth.edu>; Jai Broome <jbroome@uw.edu>; Erin Buth <ebuth@uw.edu>;
Christopher Carlson <ccarlson@fredhutch.org>; Kyong-Mi Chang
<kmchang@pennmedicie.upenn.edu>; Sameer Chavan <Sameer.Chavan@cuanschutz.edu>; Yen-
Feng Chiu <yfchiu@nhri.edu.tw>; Lee-Ming Chuang <leeming@ntu.edu.tw>; Matthew Conomos
<mconomos@uw.edu>; Dawn DeMeo <redld@channing.harvard.edu>; Margaret Du
<dumeng@mskcc.org>; Ravindranath Duggirala <ravindranath.duggirala@utrgv.edu>; Celeste Eng
<celeste.eng@ucsf.edu>; Alison Fohner <afohner@uw.edu>; Barry Freedman
<bfreedma@wakehealth.edu>; Melanie Garrett <melanie.garrett@duke.edu>; Xiuqing Guo
<xguo@lundquist.org>; Chris Haiman <haiman@hsc.usc.edu>; Benjamin Heavner
<bheavner@uw.edu>; Bertha Hidalgo <bhidalgo@uab.edu>; James Hixson
<james.e.hixson@uth.tmc.edu>; Yuk-Lam Ho <yuk-lam.ho@va.gov>; Brian Hobbs
<brian.hobbs@channing.harvard.edu>; Donglei Hu <donglei.hu@ucsf.edu>; Qin Hui
<qin.hui@emory.edu>; Chii-Min Hwu <chhwu@vghtpe.gov.tw>; Rebecca Jackson
<Rebecca.Jackson@osumc.edu>; Deepti Jain <jaind@uw.edu>; Rita Kalyani <rrastogi@jhmi.edu>;
Sharon Kardia <skardia@umich.edu>; Tanika Kelly <tkelly@tulane.edu>; Ethan Lange
<ETHAN.LANGE@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU>; Michael LeNoir <drlenoir@drlenoir.com>; Changwei Li
<cli8@tulane.edu>; Loic Marchand <loic@cc.hawaii.edu>; Merry-Lynn McDonald
<mmcdonald@uab.edu>; Caitlin McHugh <mchughc@uw.edu>; c8linmch@googlemail.com; Alanna
Morrison <Alanna.C.Morrison@uth.tmc.edu>; Take Naseri <taken@health.gov.ws>; O'Connell, Jeff
<joconnel@som.umaryland.edu>; ODonnell, Christopher J., MD, MPH, F.A.C.C
<christopher.odonnell@va.gov>; Christopher O'Donnell <chris.odonnell@novartis.com>; Nicholette
Palmer <nallred@wakehealth.edu>; James Pankow <panko001@umn.edu>; Perry, James
<JPerry@som.umaryland.edu>; Ulrike Peters <upeters@fredhutch.org>; Michael Preuss
<michael.preuss@mssm.edu>; D.C. Rao <rao@wustl.edu>; Elizabeth Regan <regane@njhealth.org>;
Sefuiva Reupena <smuagututia51@gmail.com>; Dan Roden <dan.roden@vumc.org>; Jose Rodriguez

mailto:bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu
mailto:aejustice1@geisinger.edu


Santana <jr@pedasthma.com>; Colleen Sitlani <csitlani@uw.edu>; Jennifer Smith
<smjenn@umich.edu>; Hemant Tiwari <htiwari@uab.edu>; Ramachandran Vasan <vasan@bu.edu>;
Zeyuan Wang <wzylillian@gmail.com>; Daniel Weeks <weeks@pitt.edu>; Jennifer Wessel
<wesselj@iu.edu>; Kerri Wiggins <kwiggins@uw.edu>; Lynne Wilkens <lynne@cc.hawaii.edu>; Peter
Wilson <pwwilso@emory.edu>; Lisa Yanek <lryanek@jhmi.edu>; Zachary Yoneda
<zachary.t.yoneda@vumc.org>; Wei Zhao <zhaowei@umich.edu>; Sebastian Zöllner
<szoellne@umich.edu>; Donna Arnett <donna.arnett@sc.edu>; Dillahun@mailbox.sc.edu; Allison
Ashley-Koch <allison.ashleykoch@duke.edu>; KATHLEEN.BARNES
<KATHLEEN.BARNES@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU>; John Blangero <john.blangero@utrgv.edu>; Eric
Boerwinkle <Eric.Boerwinkle@uth.tmc.edu>; Esteban Burchard <esteban.burchard@ucsf.edu>; April
Carson <apcarson@umc.edu>; Yii-Der Ida Chen <ichen@lundquist.org>; Joanne Curran
<joanne.curran@utrgv.edu>; Myriam Fornage <myriam.fornage@uth.tmc.edu>; Victor Gordeuk
<vgordeuk@uic.edu>; Jiang He <jhe@tulane.edu>; Susan Heckbert <heckbert@uw.edu>; Lifang Hou
<l-hou@northwestern.edu>; Marguerite Irvin <irvinr@uab.edu>; Charles Kooperberg
<clk@fredhutch.org>; Mitchell, Braxton <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu>; Mehdi Nouraie
<nouraies@upmc.edu>; Psaty, Bruce M. <psaty@uw.edu>; Laura Raffield <raffield@email.unc.edu>;
Alexander Reiner <apreiner@uw.edu>; Rich, Stephen S (ssr4n) <ssr4n@virginia.edu>; Jerome Rotter
<jrotter@lundquist.org>; M. Benjamin Shoemaker <moore.b.shoemaker@vumc.org>; Nicholas
Smith <nlsmith@u.washington.edu>; Kent Taylor <ktaylor@lundquist.org>; Marilyn Telen
<marilyn.telen@duke.edu>; Scott Weiss <scott.weiss@channing.harvard.edu>; Yingze Zhang
<zhanyx@upmc.edu>; Nancy Heard-Costa <nheard@bu.edu>; Yan Sun <yan.v.sun@emory.edu>;
Xihong Lin <xlin@hsph.harvard.edu>; L. Adrienne Cupples <adrienne@bu.edu>; Leslie Lange
<LESLIE.LANGE@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU>; Ching-Ti Liu <ctliu@bu.edu>; Ruth Loos
<ruth.loos@sund.ku.dk>; Kari (The rock star) North (kari_north@unc.edu) <kari_north@unc.edu>;
Ryan Minster <rminster@pitt.edu>; Thorington, Daune <daunet@lundquist.org>
Cc: Zhang, Alice <xinruo@email.unc.edu>; Kari (The rock star) North (kari_north@unc.edu)
<kari_north@unc.edu>
Subject: TOPMed BMI Manuscript Final Draft e-secure
 

This message was sent securely using Zix®

 
Dear Co-authors,
 
Thank you all for your valuable feedback; we hope you find the manuscript much improved. We are
happy to provide a final draft of the manuscript, “Whole Genome Sequencing Analysis of Body Mass
Index Identifies Novel African Ancestry-Specific Risk Allele”. This manuscript has been presented to
the Adiposity-Anthropometry Working Group for approval and following the tasks listed below will
be submitted to TOPMed for approval.
 
A few tasks to note…
 

1. Please acknowledge that you have received and approve of the manuscript by either
responding to this email, or placing an “X” in column H of this googlesheet next to your name

by May 19th.
2. If you require approval from your parent study and have not already done so, please submit

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=05%7C01%7Caejustice1%40geisinger.edu%7C9a0b6fa672a54a63b7f408db5afef19a%7C37d46c567c664402a16055c2313b910d%7C0%7C0%7C638203823262038207%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v9kEj%2FaU97R8XwCL0uGM7LsNIiQ%2FzIoIh4MtnflkRZE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fspreadsheets%2Fd%2F1A6SVWKaxdbSQMrVdpr4ehqynkQn0agkxDKFRN2XQKzE%2Fedit%3Fusp%3Dsharing&data=05%7C01%7Caejustice1%40geisinger.edu%7C9a0b6fa672a54a63b7f408db5afef19a%7C37d46c567c664402a16055c2313b910d%7C0%7C0%7C638203823262038207%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BWoivmJgcH%2BDsdd8silQHF57chCnntFDtTCyv%2FE9bIA%3D&reserved=0


this version to your P&P and send Anne Justice (aejustice1@geisinger.edu) and Xinruo (Alice)
Zhang  xinruo@email.unc.edu confirmation of approval.

3. Please double check your information, including name (main text), affiliation (main text),
acknowledgements (Supplementary Note), author contributions (main text), and COI (main

text) and send corrections by May 19th.
 
Again, thank you for your collaboration. If you have any questions or concerns please let us know.
 
Thank you,
 
Anne Justice
 
Assistant Professor
Dept. Population Health Sciences
Geisinger Health
100 N. Academy Ave.
Danville, PA 17822
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Subject: TOPMed BMI Manuscript Draft for Comment
 
Dear Co-authors,
 
We are happy to circulate a draft manuscript for your review and comment. We would like to target
Nature Communications, but are open to suggestions of other appropriate journals. In addition to
your comments and suggestions, please be sure to check your name, affiliation, acknowledgements,
and any conflicts of interest, as well as any missing description information for replication cohorts.

We are requesting feedback within the next two weeks (March 10th), but if you need more time, just
let us know. 
 
Thank you,
 
Anne Justice, Alice Zhang, and Kari North on behalf of the writing group
 

IMPORTANT WARNING: The information in this message (and the documents attached to
it, if any) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken, or omitted to be taken, in reliance on
it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please delete
all electronic copies of this message (and the documents attached to it, if any), destroy any
hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately by replying to this email. Thank
you. Geisinger Health System utilizes an encryption process to safeguard Protected Health
Information and other confidential data contained in external e-mail messages. If email is
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